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November 17, 2021 
 
 
 
 
RE:  Agenda item 6. In the Matter of Charles Grace; FPPC No. 20/416.   
 
Dear Chair Miadich and Commissioners,  
 
 
 
Thank you for initiating the investigation into the 1090 Violation that occurred on January 
20, 2016 in the matter of Charles Grace.  When a 1090 violation occurs, Democracy is 
harmed.  Thank you for recognizing that the fact that Mr. Grace was negotiating his own 
contract, influencing the public who may have wanted to speak to it and the Board who 
would vote on it.  This act was harmful to the community and is an inherent conflict in the 
contract.  From that day forward, it was believed that Mr. Grace was the San Simeon 
Community Services District (SSCSD) General Manager.  Only recently, as part of these 
proceedings and the SLO County District Attorney’s investigation into Mr. Grace, does the 
harmful “General Manager” question come into play.   
 
As a former elected official and San Luis Obispo County Activist for 20 years, please accept 
these observations into the majority of comment letters supporting Charles Grace.   
 
Many of the support letters submitted to your agency are penned by nine previous and 
current SSCSD Board members.  Additional letters are from previous employees, a current 
employee, an SSCSD contract videographer and an SSCSD engineering consultant.  All have 
been paid as employees (benefitted as spouses) or consultants by the District.     
 
Of these authors, several individuals are also under investigation by the FPPC.  Gwen Kellas, 
SSCSD current Board Chair, and Mary Margaret McGuire (past Board Chair, resigned in 
April 2020), former Board members, William Maurer (wife Jill signed) and John Russell 
(also a former Chair) are all under investigation by your agency for conflicts of interest.   
 
Current SSCSD Board member Will Carson (wife Mary signed), is the subject of a conflict of 
interest complaint filed in October of this year.   
 
Ralph McAdams was the Chair of the SSCSD Board and presided over the contract 
discussion when the 1090 Conflict violation occurred.  Board member Dan Williams was 
also at the dais at the same time the contract discussion took place when the 1090 Conflict 
occurred, and later served as Chair. 
 
Additional former Board members, Julia Stanert and former SSCSD Chair Terry Lambeth 
(wife Maren signed) served on either side of the 2016 inherently conflicted contract. 
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Current GES/SSCSD employee, Jerry Copeland, has been the lead water and wastewater 
operator for many years.   
 
Former District Administrator/Grant Writer for SSCSD and GES Renee Osborne (and her 
husband Rolan [sic] Osborne) submitted comment.  Renee was seated to the right of Mr. 
Grace during the January 20, 2016, Board meeting, she witnessed the 1090 violation first 
hand.    
 
Former GES employee Dane Lundy, who also wrote a letter, was once married to Renee 
Osborne.  
 
Lori Matther was contracted to perform videography services for the SSCSD this past 
August.  Prior to that, Ms. Matther was contracted to videotape the District Board meetings 
by Michael Hanchett (he is on record stating he paid $70,000 for these since 1997).  Mr. 
Hanchett SSCSD Water and Budget committee member and manages the largest property 
holdings in the community of San Simeon and that company (hotels and restaurant) is its 
largest employer.  Mr. Hanchett is also under investigation by the FPPC for conflict of 
interest.  
 
Mr. Hanchett has written to your Commission, spearheading the form letter signing 
campaign that includes his signature and he has signed the Chamber of Commerce 
submission included in the record.   
 
Most of the signatories have not attended or been involved in SSCSD meetings in the last 
year and half that I have been attending.  It is unclear if the majority of these signatories 
have ever met Charles Grace, or if they are signing because Mr. Hanchett, a man of great 
influence, asked them to.  It does not go unnoticed that no Spanish version of the letter was 
submitted.  San Simeon is comprised of a majority population of Latinx.   
 
Jon Turner is the contract engineer for the district.  He has made hundreds of thousands of 
dollars in sole sourced contracts with SSCSD. 
 
What may not be evident to the authors and signatories supporting Mr. Grace, or to your 
Commission, is that he is no stranger to disciplinary proceedings with a State agency.  In 
2004, Mr. Grace worked for ECO Resources Inc. and managed the SSCSD and Santa Paula 
wastewater treatment plants.  These plants were found to have violated their waste 
discharge requirements (over 300 times combined) along with another 11 of ECO 
Resources Inc. managed wastewater treatment plants -- also managed by ECO Resources 
Inc.  ECO Resources was fined and paid a $1,000,000 fine for all the violations, including 
those plants managed by Charles Grace. (Order WQ-2011-0001-EXEC Settlement 
Agreement and Stipulation for Entry of Administrative Civil Liability Order attached).   
 
Mr. Grace himself went through disciplinary proceedings and was required to pay $30,000 
to the State Water Board and was ordered to surrender his Grade V Operator’s 
Certification.  Today Grace retains a Grade III Operator’s Certification (Order WQ 2011-
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00016-EXEC Imposing Operator Certification Discipline Pursuant to Settlement Agreement 
attached).  
 
Mr. Grace’s leadership has harmed the community.  Mr. Grace, as signatory on grant 
applications mislead State and Federal providers.  The District paid environmental and 
engineering consultants to advance these applications, costing thousands of dollars for 
grants the District wasn’t eligible for.   
 
Had the 1090 violation not occurred in 2016 a very different picture may have played out 
for San Simeon.  Please also note that additional complaints have been filed with your 
Commission against Mr. Grace in recent months. 
 
Democracy was harmed by the 1090 violation.  The community of San Simeon was harmed 
by the 1090 violation. 
 
Thank you again for your diligence in this matter, please feel free to contact me with any 
questions you may have. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Julie Tacker 
P.O. Box 6070 
Los Osos, CA 93412 
805-235-8262 
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